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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 2:47 PM

To: 'Russell Bartlett'

Cc: Mifsud, Ken, CEPD

Subject: RE: 414 Beverly Street, Livermore, CA property, SLIC Case No. RO0002972

Attachments: RO2972 DIR_L_2008-06-17.pdf
Russell,

Attached is the conditional approval letter for the submitted work plan. Please submit future
reports electronically to the ACEH ftp site according to the instructions included in the attached
correspondence. Hard copies of the attached correspondence have been sent by first class
mail.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Russell Bartlett [mailto:rbartlett@aeiconsultants.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 10:20 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 414 Beverly Street, Livermore, CA property, SLIC Case No. RO0002972

Mr. Wickham,

| apologize for the delay in delivering the work plan for the above-referenced property. Attached is the
work plan you requested with photos of the site and a site plan. In addition to the attached copy, | have
mailed a hard copy. Please let me know if you have additional questions regarding this site.

Sincerely,
Russ Bartlett

Russell Bartlett
Staff Scientist

AEI Consultants

2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597

(925) 944-2899, ext. 138
(925) 944-2895 (fax)
rbartlett@aeiconsultants.com

file://INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAM...%20property%20SL 1 C%20Case%20N0.%620RO0002972.htm (1 of 2)6/18/2008 9:12:15 AM



file://INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAM S/LOP/Casewo...vermore%20CA %20property%20SL | C%20Case%20N0.9620RO0002972.htm

file://INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAM...%20property%20SL 1 C%20Case%20N0.%620RO0002972.htm (2 of 2)6/18/2008 9:12:15 AM



	Local Disk
	file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker%20Electronic%20Files/RE%20414%20Beverly%20Street%20Livermore%20CA%20property%20SLIC%20Case%20No.%20RO0002972.htm


